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February 25, 2016

Mr. Steven K. Chestnut
P.O. Box 767
Magee, MS 39111

Re:  NOTICE OF DENIAL of Insurance Producer License Application
and Notice of Opportunity for a Hearing
License #210416; MID Case #16-6933

Mr. Chestnut:

Please be advised that the Mississippi Department of Insurance (Department)
has carefully reviewed and considered your application for Insurance Producer’s
License in the State of Mississippi. The Department wishes to advise you that your
application has been DENIED.

Miss. Code Ann. § 83-17-71(1) (Rev. 2014), provides, in part, that the
Commissioner of Insurance may refuse to issue or renew an insurance producer’s
license for any of those listed causes in the statute. The Commissioner finds that you:

(a) Provided incorrect, misleading, incomplete or materially untrue information in
the license application in violation of Miss. Code Anno. §83-17-71 (1) (a). See
Exhibit 5-1 (License Renewal Application, #5 response).

(b) Failed to comply with an administrative or court order imposing a child
support obligation in violation of Miss. Code Anno. §83-17-71 (1) (m). See
Exhibit 5-2 (DHS Request for License Suspension) and 5-3 (DHS confirmation
of delinquent child support as of 2/19/16).



Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. § 83-17-71(2) (Rev. 2014), you are entitled to a
formal hearing before this Department regarding your application for a privilege
license. If you desire a formal hearing, you must send your demand for hearing to this
Department within ten (10) days of your receipt of this letter. Your request for a hearing
must be in writing. Upon receipt of your written demand for formal hearing, it will be
scheduled and held within 30 days.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions regarding this matter and
your written response should be directed to my attention.

Sincerely,

MIKE CHANEY
COMMISSIONER OF INSURANCE

o/ /e

Bonald L. Kilgore

Special Assistant Attorney General
Mississippi Insurance Department

Cc: File
John Hornback, Director-Investigations
Tamekka Williams Junius, Program Manager



